Sara Gee

From: adam.whinnett@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Sent: 18 July 2017 09:36

To: Planning

Subject: Planning application 6/2017/1327/COND - 8 Harpsfield Broadway

Response to Planning application from Hertfordshire County Council (T and CP GDP Order 2015)

District ref: 6/2017/1327/COND
HCC ref: WH/165/2017

HCC received: 29/06/2017
Area manager: Manjinder Sehmi
Case officer: Adam Whinnett

L ocation

8 Harpsfield Broadway
Hatfield

AL109TF

Application type
Discharge Conditions

Proposal
Submission of details pursuant to conditions 2 (parking, cycle & bin storage) and 5( cycle storage) on
planning permission 6/2016/1031/FUL dated 10/11/2016

Decision
Other

Dear Ms Hillman
Thank you for your consultation of 28 June 2017.

I can confirm that the requirement of planning condition 2 (parking, cycle and bin storage) and condition 6
(cycle storage) in respect of the above planning permission have been fulfilled. The submitted plans
8AHB/R03 and 8AHB/R02A are considered to be acceptable by HCC as Highway Authority and sufficient
to enable the conditions to be discharged.

Adam Whinnett
Date 18/07/2017
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